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rachel ogdle ' To Eric Clark <ericc@serveo.com>, Dawn Ckuhama

<rachel@hibeam.org> : <DOkuhama@dbedt.hawaii.gov>, "Barry M. Weinman"
. <Welnman@allegiscapital.com>
09/11/2006 11:04 A : cc <tliu@dbedt.hawali.gov>
bee

Subject Ra: DBEDT - HIBEAM meeting

eyt

H|BEAM has a board meetlng on 9/19, so how about 9/20 at 1: 30?
Rachel

On 9/11/06 9:49 AM, "Eric Clark” <ericc@servco.com> 'wrote:

I can do any of those times.
Eric

From: Dawn Okuhama [mallto:DOkuhama@dbedt. hawali.qgov}
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2006 8:3% AM

To: Welnman, Barry
Cc: Eric Clark; rachel@hibeam.org; tliu@dbedt. hawa:i gov
Subject. Re: DBEDT - HIBEAM meeting

Barry, Rachel, and Eric:

Ted is also available on 9/19 between 11:30 and 2:30; and on 9/20 from 1:30 on.
He is not available on 9/21. Please confirm a date and time.

Thank you,
Dawn

Dawn M.T. Okuhama
Assistant to the Director
DBEDT

.0, Box 2359

Honolulu, Hawall, USA 96804
phone: 808-586-2355

fax: 808-586-2377

SCHEDULING NOTE: Please be advised that the Director's schedule may change
-unexpectedly. On those occasions, we will attempt to provide maximum notification
and schedule alternate arrangements that accommodates everyone's schedule;

"Welnman, Barry” <Welinman®aliegiscapital.com> 09/09/2006 07:58 AM
To <thu@dbedt.hawaif.gov>, <rachel@hlbeam.org>, <ericc@serveo.com>
cc  <DOkuhama@dbedt.hawail.gov>

Subject DBEDT ~ HIBEAM mesting
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